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The Warrick County Drainage Board met in regular session with President Tim Mosbey presiding over the meeting also present were Art Noffsinger, Vice-President; Don Williams, Secretary; Phillip H. Baxter, Surveyor; Bobby Howard, Director of Storm Water; Rod Madden, Deputy Surveyor and David K. Zengler, Attorney.

Present in the audience were Pam Trickey, Earl Schnell, Carol Schnell, Keith Messmer, Les Shively, Charles Lewis, Sherra Gourley Wilson and Gabriel t. Golba.

The meeting was started with the members and audience reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
President Tim Mosbey:  First on the agenda is the approval of minutes from April 26, 2010.
Commissioner Williams: Move to approve.

Commissioner Noffsinger: second

Commissioner Mosbey: Now the minutes from May 10, 2010 meeting do I have a motion?

Commissioner Williams: Move to approve.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Second

Motions were made and seconded on both sets of minutes. Motion passed 3-0.

FENCE REQUEST-7077 McDaniel Drive Newburgh.

Commissioner Mosbey: The next item is a Fence request Gabriel Golba, would you please come to the podium and address the Board and state your name and address, please.

Mr. Golba: My name is Gabriel Golba and I live at 7077 McDaniel Drive, Newburgh which is Ohio Township and recently I closed on a house and we are wanting to put a fence on the lot. After the closing it came to our attention that there are electrical and utilities run through the back yard through an easement and at one point I guess the previous homeowner purchased the lot behind them so I have been wanting to put a fence in over…..just a privacy fence as I have 3 young children and have adopted a retired Greyhound who is staying at my mother-in-laws right now, so I need a fence to keep her and them in.
Commissioner Mosbey:  Have you looked at this? We will need 3 inch clearance from the ground for the water. Any questions?

Commissioner Williams:  I move to approve the request.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Second

Motion was made and seconded to accept. Motion passed 3-0.

DRAINAGE APPROVAL

GOURLEY ESTATES:

Commissioner Mosbey: Next item is Drainage Approval with the first item being Gourley Estates.

Bill Bivins: Bill Bivins, Engineer all the lot sizes are 2 ½ acres and the majority of the drainage goes into the existing lake.

Commissioner Williams:  2 ½ acres don’t require drainage by ordinance. I know there was some family problems with this.

Bill Bivins: The court has approved this.

Commissioner Williams: Has the deed been taken care of then?

Bill Bivins: The deed has not been transferred as of yet but Tony Long is writing the deed, he has transcribed it to his secretary who is typing it and waiting for the judge to decide.

Commissioner Williams: So if we approved it we would have to approve it contingent upon the deed being signed and recorded?

Bill Bivins: That’s right

Commissioner Mosbey: Do you have any questions?

Commissioner Noffsinger: No, I just found out about this and I am not up to date on it at all. I would like time to look at it, but………
Commissioner Williams: They are all 2 ½ acres so it wouldn’t require any drainage plans.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Okay, so I have no input.

Commissioner Mosbey: This is on Telephone and Fuquay.

Commissioner Williams: The only thing I see is that we would have to do it contingent upon the deed being….

Commissioner Mosbey: Is that a motion?

Commissioner Williams: Yes, I make a motion that we approve contingent upon the deed being completed and recorded.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I’ll second it.

Motion was made and seconded. Motion 3-1 carried contingent upon the recording of the deed.

There were some people who wanted to remonstrate against Gourley Estates and Commissioner Mosbey asked them to come to the podium and state their name and address.

Charlie Lewis: My name is Charlie Lewis and I live on Union Drive. We just got the new plot plan but we have always had drainage problems on Union Drive and the only people that has been notified is the people along the property line. The people that is getting flooded out has never been notified about this. So we need……I don’t think this even ought to go through until these people have a say.
Commissioner Williams: Are you still getting flooded out?

Mr. Lewis: No, not now but when they do this we will they fixed it temporary. We haven’t had the rains that we had before.

Don Williams walked it with us.

Commissioner Williams: I know we did a lot of work down there on Union Drive for you.

Mr. Lewis: Oh it comes right up to the top still but my yards been completely flooded out, I clean the streets constantly. I think all low lying people ought to be notified, I mean they are going to get flooded.

Commissioner Mosbey:  Is it required to notify………… step up here, Sherri, please, help us out.

Sherri Rector: The requirements for notification on the primary plat which this is, is all adjacent property owners that touch the property that is being subdivided. These lots are all along Fuquay Road the lots in back of Gourley Subdivision do not abut this so they were not required to notice them by statute.
Commissioner Mosbey: So that is the reason you weren’t notified.

Mr. Lewis: But we are the ones getting flooded. I mean the ones along the other side set up higher and we get all the water and it’s going to get worse. I mean that wouldn’t be right….

Commissioner Williams: Does it all go in the lake, Mr. Bivins?

Mr. Lewis: No all the lake overflow comes down the creek right down Pamela or right down the other road and it all adjoins down at the other end at Telephone and Coal Mine and it really gets going.

Bill Bivins: By making these lots 2 ½ acres and going with grass we actually reduced the run-off. Ninety percent of the run off right now is going to go to the lakes but at a slower rate because of being yards rather than being woods.

Commissioner Mosbey: It’s all woods now right.

Mr. Bivins: yes

Mr. Lewis: But you’re going to put blacktop and you’re going to take down trees, we’re slowing down the water right now.

Mr. Bivins: This is going to help the run off, what we’re doing is going to help the run off it is going to reduce it.

Mr. Lewis: I can’t hardly believe that.

Commissioner Mosbey: You’re not putting storm sewers in though, is that correct?

Mr. Bivins: No, we’re putting sewers in along Fuquay Road on the drive-ways. But this water will drain into the lake and as the lake rises it will go to the overflow just like it’s going now.
Commissioner Mosbey: The overflow of the lake now goes on down Telephone to Coalmine, right?

Bill Bivins: It goes through their subdivision.

Mr. Lewis:  It goes through our subdivision on Union Drive, the first one comes in at my house and the second one…the overflow of the lake comes down through Sherra Lane, the next one runs right down Pamela Lane and not through the sewer but on top of Pamela Lane half the time. I constantly reseeded my yard last year. I say these people ought to be notified they have a legal complaint.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Well, I would like to look at this further myself this just came before us three days ago, I just found out about this at the meeting and I would like to know……

Commissioner Williams: I didn’t know anybody was going to….

Mr. Lewis: Well that is because we didn’t get notified. I just happened to get this from somebody else that is why I’m here.
Commissioner Mosbey: Well this young lady over here she read the rules I mean we followed the law. Because I was looking at her and wondering why you weren’t notified but you didn’t have to be.

Sherri Rector: It is also advertised in the local newspaper.

Mr. Lewis: Well, I work in West Virginia, but I walked it with Don Williams I would be willing to walk it with anybody and show and you will see what’s going to happen.

Commissioner Williams: And we did a lot of work in there because of…..
Mr. Lewis: But we only put a 36 inch in which is kind of holding this back but when you get black top and everything else in there it’s not going to do it.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Can we reverse that last motion, I would like to see us reverse that last vote.

Commissioner Williams: What is the procedure…..we just rescind the motion.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I would like to make a motion that we rescind the vote on the Gourley property and put it on the agenda for the next meeting, it will give us time to review this.
Mr. Lewis: And all of us will be notified?

Commissioner Williams: Well, you’re notified right now that it’s going to be on the 28th.

Mr. Lewis: Well, I mean the people on Sherra and the low lying people.

Commissioner Williams:  They probably will not as they are not adjacent.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I will put that in the form of a motion.

Commissioner Williams: I will second that.

Motion was made and seconded to rescind the previous approved motion.  Motion passed 3-0.

Commissioner Mosbey: This will be on the agenda of the June 28th meeting at 2:30 P.M.

Commissioner Williams: Is there anything we can to do that lake to enlarge the retention? Because I know exactly what Mr. Lewis is talking about.

Bill Bivins: I will give you the figures at the next meeting to show that what we’re doing is not going to increase the runoff.

Commissioner Noffsinger: That would be great.

Commissioner Mosbey: Could you provide them to the County Engineer before the meeting so he would have time to look at them because if not we would have to delay it another meeting. You know how it works.

Commissioner Williams: Because these folks have had problems and the County has spent a lot of money trying to help get those problems resolved. We definitely don’t want to do anything that is going to……

Bill Bivins: : You will see that what we are going to do is  not going to affect them if they have  a problem it is there now and what we’re doing if anything will reduce that problem.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I’d just like to see that.

Sherra Gourley Wilson: Sherra Gourley Wilson 2266 Union Drive Newburgh. The first thing I heard you all talking about this being an estate and do you have this plot plan here or not but it has two parcels, Parcel 3 and Parcel 2 that have not been settled yet with the estate and that is why I think this is a little bit premature because according to the Court records Tony Long is the representative of the estate now and parcel 3 is going to be my parcel and my concern is you know that I haven’t got the deed to it yet because we’re still resolving issues here with the whole estate. And my drive-way according to Bill Bivins drawing is going to come out on Telephone Road and then my drive way is going to be right behind the dam on this property and like the people on union Drive I’m going to be hit first with the water the flow or whatever so that is why I’m here just stating that number 1 is that none of this has all been officially settled yet. I haven’t got the deed to that property yet and I would like to have some say so once I get the deed.
David K> Zengler: It would seem to me if the estate is really not settled I think we just need to wait until that time, I mean if it’s settled…..

Sherri Rector: I’m sorry, Anthony Long was appointed as the representative for the estate and given the authority to sign all the documents and that he is representing Sherra and her brother, Mike I guess through the court. I gave that to our Attorney today and he said that was acceptable as notification for our hearing tonight, we would just have to have that deed before we could record a plat.
Mr. Zengler: Okay, this is a waiver of notice that she has handed me which would waive notice of the hearing but I think from what we’re hearing we are not hearing that the matter is actually settled.

Commissioner Mosbey: Well and we have taken no action today we reversed what we originally did and it will be on our agenda for the 28th.  If it’s not settled on the 28th we may not take action then.

I was stated that they were hoping that it would be settled by then as it has been 3 years.

David Zengler: If it’s not settled I think yes.

Commissioner Mosbey: Anyone else want to comment on this matter, I apologize for not seeing your hands back there and you will get that to our engineer before the 28th?
ERWIN P.U.D

Bill Bivins: Mr. Erwin owns the what used to be the old Bogan Subdivision up there and was vacated and it ended up with two existing structures on it and in order to comply with the subdivision ordinance he is asking to change that to a P.U.D. and there is no change in drainage as everything runs to the big ditch that is existing up there.

Commissioner Mosbey: Have you had time to look at this? Do you approve? Bobby do you have any input on this? This is something that you handled is that correct?

Phil Baxter: We reviewed it during one of our Tuesday meetings.
Bill Bivins: Matter of fact the interest will be with the State and not with the County, to begin with.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I move that we approve.

Commissioner Williams: I second but I would like to have seen information on it before meeting.

Motion was made and seconded to approve Erwin P.U.D.  Motion passed 3-0.
PETITION TO WARRICK COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD

PETITIONERS EARL AND CAROL SCHNELL 10088 LOCKWOOD LANE NEWBURGH

VS KEITH AND JACKIE MESSMER 10133 BYRON COURT, NEWBURGH:
DRAINAGE PIPE REQUEST: EARL AND CAROL SCHNELL:

CITIZENS COMMENTS/CONCERNS:

CLAIMS:

DEPARTMENT OF STORM WATER

Commissioner Mosbey:  Petition requests the Warrick County Drainage Board in accordance with IC36-9-27-4 remove or have removed any and all landscape material added by Keith and Jackie Messmer in the natural surface watercourse to allow natural water flow. Do you want to address the Board?

Earl Schnell: My name is Earl Schnell and I live at 10088 Lockwood Lane Newburgh. We filed a petition to have that landscape material removed and I have two questions, did the Surveyor find an existing obstruction within or near the natural watercourse, which if removed would promote better drainage for our property and if the obstruction was found how did he get there? Was the obstruction designed to defer or impede the flow of water? What I have here is pictures, this is what it looked like in 2009 I will give you the pictures this is when you guys ruled against us and then this is what it looks like today trees have been added rocks well the rocks were there but trees and bushes and that kind of stuff. Then I have pictures of the actual water being blocked, this first picture will be the one when the 4x4’s were there and then they got washed out before the addition of rock and you can see much more water was allowed to get through before they added the rocks and stuff like this. Then I have two others will be pictures that happened later after they put the rock in and you can see that there is much more restriction than there was previous. So I just wanted to show you that there is restriction and then this is when the 4x4’s washed out after the initial flooding this is L & M Landscaping Company built a dam, this is the straight wall dam that I was talking about, it is not complete at this point in this picture but it was made to form a complete dam straight line dam and they even added little rock at the end. This will show the intent to block and these other pictures are the landscape material wasn’t there and it shows that whenever they remove their landscape material there will be no unreasonable damage to the Messmers because it is simply returning the property back to where it was. I would like to have my pictures back>

David K. Zengler: Once you submit pictures they cannot be returned they will be part of the record.

Commissioner Williams: Could you give us a moment please to review the pictures.

Mr. Schnell again described the pictures as the Board was reviewing them.

Commissioner Mosbey: That is the 15 inch culvert that begins on the property line, correct?

Mr. Schnell: Maybe a foot over on their side.

Commissioner Mosbey: Now help me out, did the County install that 15-inch culvert or did the Messmers?

Commissioner Williams: We didn’t.

Commissioner Noffsinger: It was private but we accepted it.

Commissioner Williams: I don’t even know that we accepted it.

Commissioner Mosbey: I mean are we responsible for that?

Bobby: No, we didn’t accept the pipe, the road side ditch pipes were in when we accepted the streets for maintenance.(Bob’s microphone was not on so I could not here all he said)

Mr. Schnell:  You accepted the streets then maybe you accepted the pipe but you didn’t want them to back the water up you wanted to at least keep a swale there ……

Commissioner Mosbey: Are you here to address the Board, Mr. Shivley?

Les Shively: My name is Les Shively and I represent Mr. & Mrs. Messmer I guess this is something that the Schnells are going to want to do every year is come before this body and bring up the same issue they brought up last year. I would also note that this Board heard the same information last year and ruled it didn’t have jurisdiction and ruled that there was no obstruction that came within the statute to warrant this Drainage Board taking any action, nothing has changed oh let me correct myself something has changed. Since the last meeting last year Mr. & Mrs. Schnell have now created and placed a yard barn right up on the property line right near this drainage swale. The so-called landscaping they are complaining of are depicted in these photographs here which are centrally side yard and front yard of the Messmer property. Now if there was such a bad drainage situation why after last meeting when this Board said they had no jurisdiction or no authority to tell the Messmers to remove their landscaping that was the same issue as I have read through the minutes and I have them here July-August of last year, why then would they build a barn right up to the edge of this swale area and now bring to you the same complaint they brought last time? Also I think some of you have lost sight here, And this is something that maybe Mr. Howard can comment on, the Schnell property is at a higher elevation than the Messmer property, how in the world unless they have changed the laws of gravity, the rules of engineering and physics, how in the world could a property at a higher elevation be impacted by what someone does at a lower elevation? It doesn’t make any sense, Mr. & Mrs. Messmer are in a subdivision whose plans were approved by this Board and upgraded later by action by the County several years ago and they are consistent with those drainage plans that were approved and nothing has changed from last year other than the fact that the Schnells have now put a structure right up to the property line right in the area they claim there is an obstruction. I would also note too that under the statute when a petition is filed it requires an investigation by the County Surveyor who is the ex-officio member of this body and I’m not aware if the County Surveyor has done such an investigation maybe the County Surveyor has but it has not been placed into record. But as I read the statute and Mr. Zengler can correct me, that has to be done first to determine whether in fact you have jurisdiction whether in fact there is an obstruction of a drain or a legal drain or a natural watercourse. This based upon what you found last year after two meetings that is not present wasn’t present then and it’s not present now we asked that you deny this petition in all respects.

David Zengler:  What begins you’re jurisdiction that is different from the last time is that there was a petition filed, Mr. Schnell has filed a petition which now gives them jurisdiction. Mr. Shively is correct concerning the statute and I have talked to the Surveyor that he has to make a report and I think that he is prepared to do that to make a report and then so that gives you the jurisdiction plus then if you so find you can continue with the hearing.

Mr. Shively:  Mr. Zengler, the notice that my client received also makes no mention of any landscaping but again ask that a 15-inch drainage pipe be removed as well and I don’t know if that’s technically the subject of the petition but that was the actual wording of the notice that was sent out May 17th. So all of that it seems to me needs to be investigated prior to any action taken by this body.

Commissioner Mosbey: I’m not reading the same thing you’re reading, Mr. Shively the copy of the petition we’ve got that Mr. Schnell is requesting that any and all landscaping material added by the Messmer’s.

Mr. Shively said something but was away from the microphone.

Mr. Schnell: Yes, it was in error saying that we also wanted the pipe, it was just an additional thing which I called right away and cleared up.

Commissioner Mosbey: Okay so this is incorrect?

Mr. Schnell: Basically just the one line is incorrect. But I would like to say something if I can. To answer your thing and that is correct the other ruling violated the Indiana Code and that is why we had to bring it back again because of that and I guess there was a technicality  and maybe we didn’t file the proper petition but this time we have. The yard barn, yes we did build a yard barn we got a permit a proper permit but we put it right up on the south side of the ditch, the Messmer’s built a porch they took all the dirt from the back of their porch and raised that side of their property up to deflect it from the house that is no problem for me but what they did do is you know that is a public utility easement all that stuff that they are in. They put trees in this utility easement, they covered up the electric manhole, it’s a manhole for the circuit exit out of the place it is covered up I bet there is a foot of dirt covering that manhole up, did I say anything about that, no that takes care of that. Messmer’s yeah they covered up the utilities but the elevation doesn’t matter, no it doesn’t matter if the downstream person doesn’t build a dam to hold the water back if you’ve got a dam elevation isn’t going to do you any good because the water is going to back up and the Byron Court whatever may have been approved or hadn’t been approved but according to the August 2009 meeting that was kind of approved with the acceptance of flooding by the Byron Court residents they accepted the flooding.

Commissioner Mosbey: Would you like to report on your findings.

Phil: Yes, we looked at it and there is landscaping there and in a tremendous rain that the 15-inch pipe would not handle it is going to slow the water down, the landscaping will. It can get around the landscaping on the north side which it did before but it whatever water the 15-inch pipe doesn’t handle will be slowed down in a tremendous rain.

Commissioner Mosbey: Any questions, comments, concerns?

Commissioner Noffsinger: I thought we were be talking also about a pipe?

Commissioner Mosbey:  That is the next item.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Okay so we are just going to deal with this.

Commissioner Mosbey: Yes, right now we are having a Public Hearing on this petition to the Drainage Board.

Commissioner Noffsinger:  I guess I’m going to go back to what I said before and there is a 15-inch pipe in there I don’t know what the Board ever did as far as accepting or approving…..

Commissioner Williams: We didn’t do anything. We never approved anything.

Commissioner Mosbey: Nothing has ever been done concerning the 15-inch pipe from what in research nothing’s been…..

Commissioner Noffsinger: Bobby, when we talked about that last time when that 15-inch pipe was designed for a 50-year…..

Bobby: No, we don’t know the exact storm here it could have been a 10 or 25 year back then. We design for 50 year currently but I think in and I don’t have the exact date of the subdivision in front of me but at that time they designed for 25-year and I found some in the 10 year storm designs were the norm back then as far as the design.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Right, I guess my biggest question is did that drainage pipe make it to the County at all at any time for approval and if it did or did not was there a requirement to at the time?

Bobby: I have no record of a 15-inch pipe in this location ever getting approval by the County, I don’t know that it didn’t but the only record was indicated of road side ditch culverts along Byron Court that were of this same size and about 200 feet away.

Commissioner Mosbey: What we’re saying is at the time it was installed that it wasn’t required by the County to approve it is that what you’re saying?

Commissioner Noffsinger: That is what I need to find out.

Bobby: That is a possibility, I don’t know what the requirements were back then.

Mr. Shively: Mr. Chairman, there is a procedural problem here as well today as I read 36-9-27.4-12  once the petition is filed the procedure is and I’m not going to read verbatim once the petition is filed then the County Surveyor conducts an investigation and then reports back to the Drainage Board.

Commissioner Mosbey: He just did.

Mr. Shively: I understand let me finish okay I will get through it as soon as I can, Sir. Once that is done the Drainage Board then sets a hearing after the report has been received and put into the record. The hearing serves notice to the respondent owner giving them at least 30 days it has to be within 30 days no later than 90 days sets a public hearing where then the respondent owner has an opportunity to in fact respond to that finding. So as I read the statute no action can even be taken today, today is the day you received the report and if you interpret Mr. Baxter’s report I’m really not clear on how I interpret Mr. Baxter’s oral report here today but if you can interpret the report that he has found an obstruction quote of a drain or a natural surface water course then you set a hearing, you give notice to the respondent land owner and affected land owners and you have to conduct another public hearing.

Commissioner Mosbey: Do you agree with that, counsel?

David Zengler:  The hearing is held upon receiving a report from the County Surveyor, the Drainage Board shall set the date for the hearing on the petition and serve notice. The hearing must be held 30 days after the date of filing of the petition so we’re within the 30 days but the hearing is set after receiving the report.

Commissioner Mosbey: And officially we just received the report today.

Mr. Zengler: Unless it was filed earlier and I assume it was not.

Commissioner Mosbey: No, it was not.

Commissioner Williams: This petition doesn’t have a date on it does it?

Commissioner Mosbey: I don’t know when this was received.

Mr. Zengler: I asked sherry when the date was received.

Commissioner Mosbey: Do you have a date on when the petition was received, sherry?

She answered no.

Mr. Schnell: I gave it to you the meeting I think the May 10th meeting. Then there was one or two meetings that you didn’t…….you had more than 30 days.

Commissioner Mosbey: We just received the report from the Surveyor so by law we have to follow the law. We have two attorneys here that agree with that so we have to set another hearing on this matter is the way it sounds to me. Is that correct counsel?

Mr. Zengler:  That is correct.

Mr. Shively: Yes sir absolutely.

Commissioner Williams: My next question is did we have a licensed surveyor look at this Phil?

Phil: No

Commissioner Mosbey: Do we need a licensed surveyor to do this?

Commissioner Williams: I think we need to and he has one on retention.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Why would we need a surveyor?

Commissioner Mosbey: Because he’s licensed in case this goes to court so we need a report from a licensed surveyor. Phil or Rod are not licensed. But we have one on retention and he gets paid so much per year for stuff like this,  if I remember correctly.

Commissioner Noffsinger:  It would be no cost to the County?

Commissioners Williams and Mosbey both answered no.

Commissioner Mosbey: No because he is on retention and gets paid so much per year no matter what whether he does anything or not.

So if I’m understanding this correctly we need to set a public hearing, we’re already past the 30 days but within 90 days. So we have another meeting on the 28th of June and we have a meeting scheduled for the 12th and the 26th of July and then on into August. What would be the pleasure of the Board here?

Commissioner Williams: I think we need time for Mr. Sherwood to make his report.

Commissioner Noffsinger: 12th of July?

Commissioner Mosbey: Is the 12th acceptable to come up with a written report and will you be here?

Mr. Zengler:  I will be here but if he is going to file a written report then that needs to be done and then you set the hearing after the written report. I was taking it that you were going to accept his oral report, but if you’re having you’re Surveyor who is licensed look at it then we can’t really set the date until you get that report.

Commissioner Mosbey:  Okay and that would have to be between 30 and 90 days after we receive the written report.

Mr. Zengler: No, the statute is 30 days after the filing of the petition.

Commissioner Mosbey: So we need a written report and then we can set the public hearing, we’ve got to follow the laws here.

Mr. Zengler: So I think you cannot set the hearing until you get a written report and it is filed.

Mr. Schnell: Just as long as that’s….we’re on vacation July 16….

Commissioner Mosbey: We wouldn’t be able to set the new hearing until our next meeting which is scheduled for the 28th of June. So the hearing will be sometime in July.

Mr. Schnell: We will be gone from July 16 to July 26.

Commissioner Mosbey: Will you be home by 2:30 on the 26th I’m joking but we meet on the 12th and 26th that is the only reason I asked that. But we could probably do it on the 12th or on August 9th.

Mr. Schnell: My wife said that we would be back on the 26th so the 26th of July is fine. I just have a couple more comments. The barn they were talking about is 6 feet off the property line and we got a permit and all for it. This build up that we’re talking about is continuous build up when something didn’t work something was added it is just constant. You can see the first picture of the 4x4 floating and not it’s rock and now it’s trees next year who knows what.

Commissioner Williams: Okay I want to make sure that we got our ducks lined up.

Commissioner Mosbey: I was getting ready to restate the facts.

Commissioner Williams: If we have a written report by our next meeting which is June 28th then we cannot hold the meeting until 30 days after that.

Mr. Zengler: No, we can still do it on the 12th. It’s 30 days after the petition was initially filed.

Commissioner Mosbey: We cannot scheduled a public hearing until we receive the written report. So on the 28th if we have a written report from the Surveyor’s Office  then we will have the capability to set the date for the public hearing and if we don’t then we’ll wait until the next meeting and set the date for the public hearing and all proper parties will be notified of the public hearing, hopefully. Any other comments?

Mr. Zengler: I was prepared to give you a little bit more on the statutes today but I think on findings and so on and what you could do but I think probably the better thing is since we’re a month off at least why don’t I wait and do it later.

Commissioner Mosbey: Any other comments on item # 1.

Commissioner Mosbey:  We will now move on to the drainage pipe request from Earl and Carol Schnell.

Commissioner Williams: Move to table until after the hearing.

Commissioner Mosbey: I have a motion to table until after the hearing is scheduled.

Commissioner Williams: The hearing could clear this up for you and you may not want to do that, I’m assuming.

Commissioner Mosbey: There is a motion on the floor to table it and I’m just looking at you…..

Commissioner Noffsinger: Yeah, I’m not willing to second.

Mr. Schnell didn’t hear the motion.

Commissioner Mosbey: you can return to the podium and address this since it’s yours also.

Commissioner Williams: I made a motion to table your request for the pipe until the hearing and this gets resolved.

Commissioner Mosbey: I think we should table this until all this gets resolved. I think that is in all fairness to all parties involved. I tend to agree with him I was just looking at Commissioner Noffsinger to see if he wanted to second it.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Now that I know that he understands I can do that I didn’t want to do it to him blindly, so I second.

Motion was made and seconded to table request for pipe. Motion passed 3-0.

Commissioner Mosbey: Now I will scan the crowd again, step right up.

Sherra Gourley Wilson: My question is there was another meeting scheduled at 4:00 and another meeting at 6:00 do I need to come back for any of those since you already said it was still in the estate.

Commissioner Mosbey: Is it on our Commissioner’s Agenda?

Ms. Wilson: I got a notice stating that it was scheduled for 2:30, 4:00 and 6:00. But since the estate is still not settled I didn’t know if I needed to come back and state that again for each of those….

Commissioner Williams: I don’t think you do but on the Commissioners agenda we have to approve the road construction plans.

Ms. Wilson: Right there was road and then the Area Plan Commission.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I would just encourage you if you can, it never hurts to come just in case somebody might have a question.

Bobby: They should still approve them even though they weren’t approved in Drainage Board, they could still approve them subject to future Drainage Board people.

Ms. Wilson: So I should stick around?

Commissioner Mosbey: I don’t think you need to be here for the 4:00  like he said that is just for the street plans but it’s free entertainment, we don’t charge at the door.

Ms. Wilson: yeah, thanks, Tim. Ok so yes or no?

Commissioner Williams: At 4:00 what we’re doing is we’re looking at the street plans for that subdivision and the only thing we will do at 4:00 is approve or deny those street plans. If you have a problem with the street plans then you would want to be here if you don’t have a problem with them……

Ms. Wilson: Well see my whole thing is that the estate’s not settled yet and……

Commissioner Williams:  And they could very well just table that until it is.

Commissioner Mosbey: You might want to stay here just to state that fact.

Ms. Wilson: Okay, do you have a copy of those street plans as I didn’t get anything on them.

Bobby: They are just requesting no improvements be required of them for Fuquay and Telephone Road, they are not going to build interior streets they are going to build shared drive-ways along Telephone Road, I mean along Fuquay Road.

Ms. Wilson: And then the last meeting is for…..

Commissioner Mosbey:  That is for Area Plan and I don’t know what is on their agenda. But I would recommend that you go downstairs and look at their agenda, go to the Area Plan Office and talk to Sherri.

Commissioner Mosbey: We have claims in the amount of $3,789.42. Do you have a comment?

Phil: If you don’t care these won’t be paid until the first of the month anyway, I would like to hold off and have some discussion with the Board on the first claim there.  We had a contractor with the same size machine charge us $25.00 less an hour.

Commissioner Williams: You need to negotiate with the Highway Department.

Phil: Yes, but the contractor is out to make money.

Commissioner Mosbey: Yes, evidently the Highway Department is out to make more money.

Phil: I mean we can use them a lot if we can afford it.

Commissioner Mosbey: Yes, exactly. I will make the motion to table the claims until next meeting, as this needs to be investigated.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Second

Motion was made and seconded to hold claims until next meeting.  Motion passed 3-0.

Commissioner Williams: So I will have another copy of claims next meeting so I can throw this away?

Cheryl: Yes

Commissioner Mosbey:  Mr. Howard, do you have anything?

Bobby Howard: I just wanted to report our IDEM audit, I will give you copies and it is on the 22nd from 9:00 to 4:00.

Commissioner Mosbey: The 22nd of June?

Bobby: Tuesday June 22 next Tuesday from 9:00 until 4:00 and I will pass out copies of the agenda and you are all invited.

Commissioner Williams:  Why is this with Storm water?

Bobby: Because it’s our permit evaluation for MS-4 and the morning session we will all be in the office from 9:00 until 11:45 where they look at our permit and our outreach program, elicit discharge program and pollution prevention program. Then in the afternoon they will be auditing the Highway Department and possibly the satellite facilities, the salt storage facilities and they would also like to look at animal control and parts and maintenance facility.

Commissioner Mosbey: Has the parts barn been notified?

Bobby: Yes, I have e-mailed their director but he has not responded.

Commissioner Mosbey: He will be responding to somebody.

Bobby: I have also talked to the Health Department about the animal control site too. So I will give you copies of the agenda.

Earl Schnell: I was just curious I pay I think it’s $60.00 a year for my flood thing for my lot and I owned a house upstream so I’ll say $60.00 for that as well but Byron Court downstream, I don’t believe they pay that $60.00 why not?

Bobby: Every resident pays the $60.00 fee, unless you are in a municipality, we don’t control the town limits of Newburgh or Boonville.

Commissioner Mosbey: They have their own storm water fees.

(Mr. Mosbey asked Board members if they had anything else to come before the Board.)

I have one concern, it was brought up after the one torrential rain here a few weeks ago up in the Northern part of the County I had some phone calls from some residences. I talked to the Surveyor’s Office in great length our main arties, our creeks Little Pigeon, Cypress, Pigeon, Coles Creek there are just a lot of creeks that we have not as a County attended to over the past God know how many years 20-25-30 years. I suppose this is where to bring it up we’re in the Storm Water meeting. Mr. Howard who is our Storm water Director who supposedly knows all the rules of the Storm Water Fees that are collected and in my opinion as a resident of the county and I’m speaking of a resident not as a Commissioner but I feel like we all pay this fee to get rid of our water to control our water runoff and this County has gotten into a shape where it has no where to run to everything is stopped up. All of our creeks have logjams we have applied for grants, have we heard on the Little Pigeon grant yet?

Phil: No but hopefully I will know something before next meeting.

Commissioner Mosbey:  But in visiting with the Surveyor they have got a lot of design work done on a lot of the creeks we just don’t have any money. Mr. Howard informed my by state statute, I guess…..

Bobby: In regards to how our Stormwater Department is set up we can use..

Commissioner Mosbey: Yes, the way that Stormwater is set up we are allowed to use a portion of our Stormwater collected monies to work on legal drains and I think as a resident I mean I would like to see that happen because it would open up our main arteries to help get rid of this water in a torrential downpour event I think would help…the water has to go somewhere and it doesn’t have anyplace to go I mean we all know that it ends up in the Ohio River but it has to get there. I don’t know an amount I mean he could probably use a million dollars a year if he had it to get everything cleaned out but we don’t have that kind of money. I know that every County has this kind of problem on drainage and it’s getting worse every year we all know that we’ve…..the Surveyor and I have looked at a lot of ditch and creeks over the past couple of years and it’s bad. The ice storm didn’t  help us we had just gotten Pigeon Creek cleaned out and then the ice storm came through and threw as many trees back in it almost as what we had cleaned out and they are still there. There are log jams everywhere in all the creeks and I don’t know how the Drainage Board as a whole feels about this issue. Mr. Howard acted like he could comfortable live without may a couple hundred or $250,000.00 a year is that correct?

Mr. Howard: Depending on what the project workload would be that year there is a possibility of every year we could evaluate how much we could give to the program. The other issue would be is that as Stormwater I do want to influence the water quality aspect side of it is what we’re…

Commissioner Williams: It’s the main aspect.

Mr. Howard: yes, the main aspect so if we’re reworking or rebuilding some of these creeks and sections if there is a possibility that we could look at any water quality improvement processes to include in that when we’re out there doing it that would be our best case scenario.

Commissioner Mosbey: And with most all of then we have to work with DNR anyway cause they are all they are pretty well heavily involved in all the creeks aren’t they?

Phil: Most of them.

Commissioner Mosbey:  I mean I threw this out for discussion, we’ve gotten to the point where I don’t know what has happened to our Cumulative Drain Fund like we discussed that I have been involved in County Government now going on 10-12 years and we used to have a lot more money and like Phil said there are salaries coming out of it and I don’t know when all that changed but there is a lot of that Cumulative Drain money that is not being used for digging anymore.

Bobby: Well, it’s my understanding too that the Cumulative Drain that we are one of two counties in the State of Indiana that use Cum Drain and that is attached to the property taxes of course and with the caps on there we’re are kind of limiting ourselves in a way.

Commissioner Mosbey:  And that is going to keep hurting us in the future because it is going to keep going down so we are going to have to find another way to…..

Phil: Well, in Contractual Services this year we got less than $36,000.00 for the year.

Commissioner Mosbey: Less than $36,000.00 to clean all of our ditches and creeks?

Phil: Yes, for contractual services.

Commissioner Mosbey: You can’t get much done for that. That is a thought if you want to ponder on it until next meeting?

Commissioner Williams: I don’t need to ponder on it I think the best way to approach it is for the Storm Water Director and the Surveyor to get together and make a proposal and approve it project by project.

Mr. Howard: I mean if…..

Commissioner Mosbey: And as a Storm Water Board we could approve it as the project would be bid out using Storm Water money is that what you are proposing if that is the wish of the Board?

Commissioner Williams: If the highway can do it then they can do it they are out on Coles Creek and doing the West part of it right now, I don’t have a problem with them coming across and doing the east side of it either.

Commissioner Mosbey: Not at the rate they charge.

Commissioner Williams: Well, you’ll have to talk to them about that. Phil needs to be covered for sure.

Commissioner Mosbey: Is that acceptable to you to let the Surveyor and the Director of Stormwater to use his idea…….

Commissioner Noffsinger: Yes , I would like to find out more about this and you know when we look at putting money out there I want to make sure we’re putting it in the right locations and I want to see some sort of a plan if we’re going to spend money on a ditch somewhere I want to make sure that the ditch is actually a projects that is going to work …..

Commissioner Mosbey: Well, I think the Surveyor would agree that you have to start at the main arteries first you have got to open…..ditches have to have somewhere to run so they run to the creeks so we need to address the creeks then our main ditches and next it would be a regressive type situation you go to the big stuff first and work yourself backwards. I’d love to start at the Ohio River but that’s not our County.

Commissioner Williams: (just getting parts of what he is saying) if Coles Creek was completely cleared out then Little Pigeon completely de-logjamed and cleared that problem would be much less intense.

Commissioner Mosbey: but they both drain into Pigeon, right.

Commissioner Williams: Little Pigeon.

Commissioner Mosbey: Right Little Pigeon goes to the river. So could we count on you two getting together and come up with a recommended amount of what might be needed. I mean I know you could use……

Bobby: I would think….there may not be a way to just transfer budgets like that you know it would have to be on the project by project the way it’s bid out, it’s just this project is going to be a Storm Water project.

Commissioner Mosbey: So since you are Stormwater director we need you to get with the Surveyor and see what projects you would like to address first the most important and then bring it back to the next Storm Water Board. Is that fair enough?

Bobby: That’s fine.

Phil: Fine

Commissioner Mosbey: At your recommendation whatever creek you think needs to be and get an estimate and then let it out for bid.

Phil: I don’t know if we can get a price that quick.

Bobby: I think just getting what projects are needed out there first and then we’ll go from there, I think.

Commissioner Mosbey: Okay if that is agreeable with the Board here, because we’ve got to do something.
Both Commissioners agreed.
Anything else? Commissioner Williams stated that the secretary may have trouble as he did not have his mike on.

Meeting adjourned.
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